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From: frankg4@optonline.net
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 10:27 AM
Subject: Re: Re: Chemtech/Alliance - Q1073-720 W. 181st NY, NY

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

 

All samples for this project were collected on 1/14/25 and dropped off at the lab on 1/15/25 
 
  

------ Original Message ------ 
From: Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com 
To: frankg4@optonline.net 
Sent: Monday, January 20th 2025, 08:54 AM 
Subject: Re: Chemtech/Alliance - Q1073-720 W. 181st NY, NY 
  

Same for Sample 03 of Q1090 ‐ 71‐02 Myrtle Ave, Glendale NY, (IA1) ‐ collect date on coc is 
1/14/25 while relinquished date says 1/15/25. Please let me know. 
 
  
 
  
Thank you!  
 
  
NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company.  Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe 
senders list to ensure receipt of important emails. 

 
  
Regards, 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Kiran Saleem  
Project Manager 
Alliance Technical Group 
Main: 908‐789‐8900 
Direct: 908‐728‐3148 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 
www.alliancetg.com 
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From: Kiran Saleem <Kiran.Saleem@alliancetg.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2025 8:51 AM 
To: frankg4 <frankg4@optonline.net> 
Subject: Chemtech/Alliance ‐ Q1073‐720 W. 181st NY, NY 

  

 
  
Good Morning Frank, 
 
  
I am reaching out regarding the collection date of sample 01 & 02.  It could be a mistake; 
COC says 1‐11‐24, but relinquished date says 1‐11‐25. Please confirm the collect date. 
 
  
Thanks. 
 
  

 
  
NOTE: Chemtech is now an Alliance Technical Group company.  Please add AllianceTG.com to your safe 
senders list to ensure receipt of important emails. 

 
  

Regards, 

Right-click here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Kiran Saleem  
Project Manager 
Alliance Technical Group 
Main: 908‐789‐8900 
Direct: 908‐728‐3148 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 
www.alliancetg.com 

 
  



284 Sheffield Street, Mountainside NJ 07092 (908)-789-8900 Fax : 908 789 8922

Laboratory Certification

Certified By License No.

CAS EPA CLP Contract 68HERH20D0011

Connecticut PH-0830

DOD ELAP (ANAB) L2219

Maine 2024021

Maryland 296

New Hampshire 255424 Rev 1

New Jersey 20012

New York 11376

Pennsylvania 68-00548

Soil Permit 525-24-234-08441

Texas T104704488

QA Control Code: A2070148
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